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November 11,2002

New York Times
Albany Bureau

ATT: James C. McKinley, Jr.

RE: \\e upcoming"mait selection" appoinnnent to the
New York Court of Appeals and the pending
lawsuit before that Court exposing the comrption
of the "merit selection" process

Dear Mr. McKinley:

This follows up my October 8th e-mail to yorr' to which I received r?o response.
Foryour convenience, a copy is enclosed

As may be seen from the enclosed october llfr front-page item in the New
York Law Journal, within the next three weeks the New York State Commission
on Judicial Nomination will be releasing its shortlist of nominees to the New
York Courl of Appeals - from which Govemor Pataki will be making hisfounh
appointnent to our state's highest court.

It is not too soon to begin exploring this behind-closed-doors process for the
benefit of Times readers - including by reviewing the documents from my
public interest lawsuit against the NYS Commission on Judicial Conducg
establishing the comrption of "merit selection".

By way of update, the lawsuit is STILL before the Court of Appeals and is even
more explosive now than it was on June 28m when I provided you with the two
cartons containing the copy of the lawsuit file.



Within fre next 2-llzweeks, I intend to be in Albany in connection with CJA's
December 19,20Ol F.O.I.L. request for documents pertaioiog to the Senate
Judiciary Committee's confirmation of Governor Pataki's judicial appoinfinents,
including to the cgurt of Appeals. For yourcorlo.ni.nce, a copy of that
F O I L. request - first sent to you under my December 20,2001 coilrletter -
is enclosed.

Unless you dispute the significdrce of the documentary information which this
3-page F.O.I.L. request seeks, I would hope that you would want to experience
first-hand the Senate Judiciary committee's reiponse by acco-punying -.
(unannounced) to the Commiffee. Please advise by this Friday, NovemUei tS,h
what dates and times would be most convenient for you so that I can complete
the in-progress scheduling arrangements with the Senate Judiciary Committee
for review of the requested documents and discussions thereon with Committee
counsel, David Gruenberg.

Needless to say, I will make myself available so that you can thereafter
interview me - and finally report on the two documented itori.r about which
you expressed interest as far back as June 2001: Governor Pataki's judicial
appointnents and the State commission on Judicial conduct.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

NYT/James McKinley

Enclosures

Page Two November Il,2O02

&rya<
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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: upcoming "merit selection" appointment to Ny ct of Appears, etc.
: 1111110212:17:52 pM Eastem Standard Time

es) DL Time (115200 bps): < 1 minute

TO: The NewYort Times
James McKinley, Jr.

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
(914) 421-1200

RE: The upoming 'merit selec.tion'appointment to the New york court of
Appeals and the pending lawsuit exposing the corruption of the "merit
selection" process

DATE: November 11,2002

Enclosed is my letterto you of toda/s date, wlth attached December 19, 2OO1 F.O.;.L. request to the SenateJudiciary Committee.

Faxed copy has already been sent to you, with additional enclosures.

Please advise by Friday, November 15th.


